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ERNEST WOLLIN, M.D., P.A.

5409 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY #373 VOICE 305-289-4478
MARATHON, FLORIDA 33050 FAX 305-289-0206
EMAIL: EWOLLIN@ATTGLOBAL.NET CELL: 305-849-3142

TO: Florida Division of Corporations
FROM: Ernest Wollin, M.D., President
DATE: Aprif 13, 2004

RE: Corporate Dissolution Filing

Enclosed is the following document to be filed:

Articles of Dissolution for Emest Wollin, M.D., P.A., a Florida
corporation originally filed on 01/26/1970, document #601908,
FEI#59270924.

I have also enclosed a check in the amount of $43.75 for the following
fees:

Filing fee $35.00
Certificate of Status 8.75

Please let me know if additional information or documentation is needed.

&

Ernest Wollin, M.D.
President



ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 607.1403 , Florida Statutes, the
submits the following articles of dissolution:

FIRST: The name of this corporation is:

Emest Wollin, M.D., P.A.

Florida corporation

SECOND: The date this dissolution was authorized:

March 31, 2004

THIRD: Adoption of Dissolution

Dissolution was approved by

the shareholders.

The number of wvotes cast for dissolution was sufficient for

approval.

SIGNATURE: Signed this 31st day of March, 2004.

M &

Ernest Wollin, M.D.
President



